From: Clare Springett

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Cc: Mike Green; Helen Forbes

Subject: RE: Surrey County Council - Local Impact Report
Date: 24 October 2019 17:40:32

Hello

In addition to the information below, please can | confirm that the County Council will attend
and may wish to speak if necessary at a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing.

With thanks
Clare

From: Clare Springett

Sent: 24 October 2019 16:59

To: SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Cc: Mike Green <mike.green@surreycc.gov.uk>; Helen Forbes <Helen.Forbes@surreycc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Surrey County Council - Local Impact Report

Good evening,
Please can | check that you received this document?

At the moment SCC does not wish to attend the Site Inspection or speak at the Hearings.
However, there will be some Officers in attendance for some of the Hearing sessions.

Please could you let us know if you are expecting SCC participation to be more than this.

Please can | check whether you are expecting any comments from SCC for Deadline 2
‘Comments on LIRs’?

With thanks,
Clare Springett
Surrey County Council — Project Manager

From: Clare Springett

Sent: 23 October 2019 11:21

To: SouthamptontolondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Cc: Mike Green <mike.green@surreycc.gov.uk>; Helen Forbes <Helen.Forbes@surreycc.gov.uk>
Subject: Surrey County Council - Local Impact Report

Good morning,

Please see attached Surrey County Council’s Local Impact Report for the Southampton to London
Pipeline project.
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Regards,
Clare Springett
Surrey County Council — Project Manager
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This email and any attachments with it are intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential and may be the subject of
legal and/or professional privilege.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
or postmaster@surreycc.gov.uk

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and
cannot be taken as an expression of the County Council's position.
Surrey County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming
and outgoing mail. Whilst every care has been taken to check

this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out
any checks upon receipt.

Visit the Surrey County Council website -
http://www.surreycc.gov.uk
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